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‘Demolmon On South Battery Delayed

By MSRGARET M. WILCOX
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53 SOUTH BATTERY MAY BE DESTROYED
Section of house may date from 1840s. (Staff Photo hy Swain)

r————iopme.

the Northwestern Unpiversity
Traffic Institute.

1B, CHARLESTON
Musemm Planetarium will hold
ifs last publc shawing of the
season tonight at 8 p.m. The
topic will be “The Wonders

of Space.”

BELGIAN HEAYYWEIGHT. AR

3o -

RIVES IN PORT

The 565-foot Belgian bulk carrier Tielrode left an anchorage at Rebellion Roads last night to berth at Co-
Iumbus Street Terminals. The Tielrode, which has a cargo carrying capacity of 17,000 tons, is one of the
largest dry cargo vessels to tie up at downfown docks. She is to discharge a cargo of steel from Northern
Europe. (Staff Photo by Swain)

Dwelling's Fate Still In Doubt

By W. H. J. THOMAS

The three-story 19th cenfury
dwelling at 53 South Battery,
occupying an unusnally large
Jot that reaches through to
Murray Boulevard on its sonth
side, bas found its way into
the news in recent months
as a possible site for a group
of townhouses.

An original proposal lo
construct several umils with
two flush to South Baftery
would have required the de-
molition of the dweiling which
has most likely stood—in ore
form or another—on fhis site

and zoping eommission
meeting and construction has
now begun fo the sowth of
the guile shabby dwelling that
was long associated with the
Frost and Afken families.
Arguments in ition to
destruetion of the 19th century
house brought fortn the old
imanswerable guestions con-
cerning fhe froe building date

and troe value of period dwell- .

ings in the lower poriions of
the city that are not outstan-
dingly fire or closely
associated dwilh ‘isimof 2
persons and  even e
“i?mﬁ" ogis Bariiar sihis and
pleasi liar ar
carmot be called cbirusive.
The old Frost residence on
South Batitery appesrs fo
straddle 2il of these problems
in such a way fhat any de-
cision is difficolt. No one wonld
really like 1o see another early
house come down in a cify
that has lost more than it
has kept, but many will feel
that the heavy cost of resora-

tion for its cutup and in-
significant interior might not
be justified while far befier
hormes and commercial
puildings all over the city are
endangered by their poor con-
dition.

H has been set forfh that
the west end of fhe house
dates from as early as 1816
and was of “mercantile an
cestry”. This was apparently

iami -’ atﬁs%'ﬁng St}f.g
spec: m Suppizes.
At thxslm%ne a nupber of
ereeks cut in here from fhe
Ashley River chanmnel. These
Defirzs sfa sEpesten I
altery’s origing appe
an article in The News and
Corrrder in May of 1937.

Records offer a fair amount

of proof that this is nol true

that a very early frame
tuilding that served as a store
is not physically part of the
present ‘house, The most
persuasive plece of evidence
is 2 plat of 1831 showing the
property cot into seversl
parcels with the location of
preseni house actually split
down the middle by twe
owners. A small building
stands a_Hitle foo far to the
west and no house of size
is shown.

The east partion of the lot
was owned al the making of
this plat by one Joseph
Dangherty who kept 2 wharf
from the rear of his property
projecting into the tiver chun-
nel, He had porchased the
kf:tmin 16826, rt’!;he wesitm sidf
of the property was bou
by an Isasc Sedgwick Balley
and only when these separate
parcels came under single
ownership do we find evidence
of one dwelling of size.

Not until we come upon the
ward hooks of 1870 do we

find a description of a three-
story dwelling, this being
listed under the joint
ownership of Mrs. Anmaa L,
Smith and Charlotte M.
Alston. As the heunse had a
fair assessment in this listing
it must have been decent
enotigh to have been built on
its own rather than in-

corror&ting an earlier siore
building.

Whenwefgettofhephysical
attributes of the stroe-
fre fself we the walls

lajd in American bhond with
pressed brick of {he high-col-
ored Philadeiphia variety. It
5 e, {herefore, despite
its post-Civil War treatnent,
to see ihe house as dating
frora the 1B40s or 1830s, con-

Do You Know
Your Charlesion?

structed on the “single™ house
plan with the fromt entrance
and piazza side facing toward
the water.

On June 30, 1883, the house
and property were sold in the
name of the before-mentioned
ladies to Henry W. Frost for
$11.500. A few years later we
find Frost | sing ad-
ditional adjoming lots from
the estate of Henry A Hid-
dieton to give his land boun-
daries that wonld reach 148
jeet on South Baitery and run
in several hundred feet to the

water.

Frost is believed responsiblie
for the major renovations (he
may even have nearly leveled
the earlier brick building) that

ive it the present Victorian

talianate expression. Tradi-
tion has it that ke brought

a northern architect down fo
redesign his home in the
fashion of the late I8th
century. The architect’s lack
of familiarity with the region
may explain his closed-in
treatment of rooms and stairs.

Benry m Frost waf
& very sul al exporter o
sea island cotton and head
of a firm with both Charleston
and Savamnah offices, He
came from a line of gentlemen
of the law apd clegy but
chose to follow z business
carcer and took a ition
in the wmerchant of
Gourdin, Matihiesson and Co.
here. He formed his own cot-
ton business in 1880.

Frost served in the Con-
federate army and later mar-
ried Miss Sosan Frapces
Hampton Preston. We find
him conveying the house to
her in trust in 1887, The Frosts
sold the properiy in 1929 fo
a retired fextile industrialist

Daniel Afken.

Aiken had been born in
Winnsboro and raised in
Charleston. At the age of 15
he was sent off fo Phiflips
Exeter in New Hampshire to
prepare for Harvard. It ap-
pears that he disliked the
academic situation and left
Ezefer to work for the nest
$0 years in New England tex-

tile mills. Upon his retirement

he spent his winters at 33
South Baitery until seiling the
house in 1944 to the Robinson
family. He then moved {o an

" gparfrnent nearby, living to

the age of 91 and leaving
a bequest of §750,008 io The
Citadel for expanding the
campus by filling ifs
marshlands, .

In 1845 the threestory
residence was further altered

to make five apartments.

Several monmihs ago it was
ggcrchased by Restoration,

., for purpose of develop-
ment.

When remnade by Frost the
exterior of the dwelling was
given the fashionably roman-
tic attire of an age that believ-
ed that women and houses
were nol properly dressed
unless they were an abun-
dance of clothing. The
architect of 53 South Baitery
chose to supply this abundance
with an Itahan touch.

The main entrance with its
stained glass side windsw i
flanked by small colurons of
a composite order, wooden
pitasters of 2 Roman Ionmic
variety are placed at cormers
at second and third story
levels, and an assortment of
‘baleonies, orns and bay win-
dows with fectoons complele
the ftreatment, Formerly a
sort of false widow's walk rail-
ing was plated on the rather
valuable slate roof.

The interior plan has litile
io offer, wiih the lack of a
cenfral hallwav proving to be
a real shoricoming. One
enters the small fromt en
trance and finds oneself Iin
a narrow cabine! situation and
confronting a stairway with-
out much chance of move-
ment.

What is left of the main
rooms after all the alterations
is lly uninferesting — a
little water leal pattern in the
dining room and a fwe pieces
of cut glass in doors and win-
dows, We find on the north
side that a number of windows
are dummies with only the
transoms admitiing light.

The heuse is presently on
the market w action is
delayed.
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TOWNBOUSE SITE--53 South Battery, a 129-year- mmmmwwzywmm William Algernon Alsten of Rose Hill Plantation,  building weve added Jater. In 1845 It was divided
‘old house being demotished to make way for a group  offered it for sale to the Preservation Sociely or any  Waccamaw, a prominent Georgetown planter. The  into five apartments after having remained vacant
of townhouses. The new buildings will be built by  individual willing to restore the building. Ac-  west end of the structure is believed to have been  for many years. (Staif Photos by Swain.)

the properiy's owner, Restoration Ine, The develop- cordingtosvai!ablemeords it was built in 1840 by built around 1816. Several other portions of the
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